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NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

 

 
1. Question- Would the town accept 316 stainless steel for the 1” - 2” meters? It is NSF/ANSI 

61 certified lead-free.   
a. No. From the IFB: All meter bodies shall be lead-free bronze containing a 

minimum of 85% copper. 
 

2. Question- Could you please provide more details pertaining to the clause below: 

• Meter Test Ports -1.5” and 2” meters shall be delivered with 1” test adaptor attached with 
a length of straight pipe a minimum of 3 pipe diameters from meter.   

• Is the town looking for the 1.5” and 2” meters to include an additional spool piece with a 
test port? 

a. YES, the 1.5-in and 2-in meters are to include an additional spool piece with a 
test port 

 
3. Question- What wire length coming out of the meter is the town looking for? 

a. 25’  
 

4. Question- Is the town requiring the meter to come with the Itron in-line connector? Or, 
is a pig-tail end acceptable?’ 

a. Itron Inline Connector 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 


